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411 North Ruby Street, Suite 1 TEL (509) 962-7523 
Ellensburg, WA  98926 FAX (509) 962-7663  

 
  
M E M O R A N D U M  

  

 

TO:    All Staff  
FROM:   Public Works Plan Review Team  
DATE:   July 3rd, 2023 
SUBJECT:  Public Works Comments: SX-23-00015 Reinkens 
  

ACCESS No Comments. (TM) 

ENGINEERING No Comments (JF) 

SURVEY There are no survey comments regarding this application. (JT) 

TRANSPORTATION 
CONCURRENCY 

No Comments. 

FLOOD This lot is located within the active Yakima River floodplain and subject to 
frequent flooding.  Additional flood risk information for this area is available 
from the Draft Easton Reach Yakima River Flood Hazard and Mapping 
Investigation. The final report will be posted on our website, and the draft 
version is available upon request. 
 
The project is located within the FEMA designated Special Flood Hazard Area. 
Public Works has issued a floodplain development permit, FP-23-00008, for 
construction of storage sheds and a fence. This permit is subject to the flood 
hazard reduction provisions in Kittitas County Code 14.08. (SC) 

WATER 
MITIGATION/ 
METERING 

No comments. (SC) 
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